

Resume

Maya Armoza UX & UI Designer

Age 30

Marital status Married +1

Address Kiryat Ono, Israel

Portfolio MayaArmoza.com

Phone number 054-2084451

E-mail Armoza.Maya@gmail.com

My life has been always around the **world of design** since I can remember myself.

I am up to date with the latest **trends** and have a constant connection to the **social media** world.

Love working as a part of a **team** and can handle **multiple tasks** successfully and calmly.

High verbal presentation skills, fast learner, great creative mind, and **out-of-the-box** way of thinking.

Experience

2021 **FineLine** UX/UI designer

Conduct user research and surveys, translating findings into wireframes and prototypes.

Collaborate with the cross-functional team by creating user flows and mockups to visualize and share my ideas (was built in XD).

Responsible for the end-to-end customer journey: from the UX research, through the UI-UX design process, to customer feedback and validation.

Deliver detailed, clear, and accurate designs to developers.

2016-2021 **Maya Schoss Jewelry** Owner

Owner of a fine jewelry-brand boutique. Design collections and custom-made jewelry. Marketing and social media manager.

2016-2021 **Vertzberger College** Jewelry design and silversmith teacher

Planning the lessons for different types of courses: beginners, advanced, and 3D.

2017-2018 **Design Museum Holon** Tours & workshop instructor

Planning workshops and tours for children and adults.

Education

2019-2020 **Netcraft Academy** UX & UI designer

2012-2016 **Shenkar College for Engineering and Design** Bachelor of Jewelry Design

2006-2009 **Boyer High School** Art and chemistry department

Military Service

2009-2011 **Israeli Air Force** Shift manager at the operation center

Software Knowledge

Graphic software **Adobe** Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, XD & **Figma**

Website Builder **Shopify, Elementor & WordPress**

3D modeling software **Rhino & KeyShot**

Awards & Exhibitions

2016-2020 **Participate in multiple exhibitions and contests** in Israel, Netherlands & Italy

2015 **Award on the name of Miriam and Henry Solen** on unique design and thought process and for distinction as a student

Languages

Hebrew & English